
Review Questions  BBI2O Mr. Singh  

What is Money? Answer all questions below  

 

1. What is legal tender?  

 

2. What features on the $100 bill help stop it from being counterfeited?  

 

3. What is the Consumer Price Index? 

 

4. Explain why the dollar’s purchasing power changes 

 

What is Income? Answer all questions below  

 

5. List and define the three types of personal income 

 

6. Name the five factors that affect buying decisions 

 

7. Define conspicuous consumption. Provide an example.  

 

8. Explain why being influenced by peer pressure when making purchasing decisions can be 

costly  

 

9. What is lifestyle advertising? Provide an example  


